3 '."_’.‘IJ - 'y s JERro o

= & &= ]|

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND na.m |
- q { ‘. . it 1; Co — et st e ! Ji F T s
& & e r‘“ﬂ

| .
A TR ]

) S

s, pe it e R e el e b e b e o S LR *mmm—“‘“!debﬁ’m‘ﬁiﬁﬁfhfﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂﬁﬂmmm

& 4 :
F A oD |12 | 34ss ME 53

M W | qus




L e

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NN
: = T

nn'.'i”-.,' :l"._ e ne .

a— —

.r‘jﬂ_u}*




| :,' &

- .

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. ngﬂ}g{ ]

_;;71ﬁ3%§5g§?;“?5

TRANSLATION

Sk
From:= MNinistry of War Ref No:50805/DT
To:~ Lt.Col. Blunt - MMTA Date:- 3 Migust 4B

Subject:- Blue-print of the Arsenal of Piacenza_

A copy of the blue-print of the Arsenal of Piacenza is forwarded
to you, brought up to date with the smmendments agreed upon during
your last visit to said Arsensl.

The present blue-print substitutes the one forwarded with letter
494?2\?ated 156= 7 -~ 46.

) sen. hafgh ofusostat for
> Col.

\ .
R




.-.'allh‘“ ' N ;

TRANSL AT |ON

REF: 49477/DT

FROM: M. of W.
TO : Col. BLUNT DATE: 15/7/46
M.M- I .Aa

SUBJECT: Plan of Piacenza Arsenal.

Further to your request, | forward a copy of
the Plan of Piacenza Arsenal, the various buildings,
which sre to be used for desmantling and fitting,
British Artillery, Brakes, recuperstors, cleaning
and painting are shown In red,

Sgd. AVALLONE
CQI .
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MAPS AND CHARTS TOO LARGE TO FILM
ON ONE EXPOSURE ARE FILMED CLOCKWISE

BEGINNING IN THE UPPER LEFT CORNER,
LEFT TO RIGHT, AND TOP TO BOTTOM.

SEE DIAGRAMS BELOW.
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